
 

From: Vandendries, Frans [mailto:frans.vandendries@time4lime.com]  

Sent: 31 May 2010 09:57 
To: Mark Connors 

Subject: FLLRIC Interrogs 

Mark, 
 
A few quick questions: 
 
Re Int 33, it looks to me like it should reference first round Int 96, not 94.  Could you verify? 
Re Int 34, I could not find cells E135 or E133 in the Demand Assumptions sheet of the 3G model 
that was updated on 10_03_11.  Am I looking at the right document? 
Re Int 40, same question re cells G105, G110 and G115 in the Network Costs sheet of the 3G 
model.  Am I looking at the right thing? 
 
Thanks 
 
Frans 
 
Frans Vandendries 
Vice President Legal Regulatory and Corporate Affairs 
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